

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

June 10, 1981

Amoco Production Company
Post Office Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Gentlemen:

Re: Pool Name Change

As a result of Division Order R-6698, the vertical limits of the Shugart Penn Gas Pool are now contracted to the Morrow formation only and said pool is redesignated as the Shugart-Morrow Gas Pool. The pool name of the following described well (s) (has-have) been changed to Shugart-Morrow Gas Pool. Please change your records to reflect the proper pool name. All subsequent reports must show this nomenclature until further notice.

SHUGART-MORROW GAS POOL

Greenwood Pre-Grayburg Unit Federal B Com. #1-N-35-18-31

Greenwood Pre-Grayburg Unit Federal C Com. #1-L-27-18-31

Transporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change their records to reflect the pool name change as established by this order.

Sincerely, *Larry Brooks*
Oil Conservation Division

Distribution:
Original - Operator
XC: Santa Fe OCD
Each Transporter PER, CON, GNM